

Mike Kuo

From: S. S. Liou [sslou@seed.net.tw]
Sent: November 24 日 2003 年 Monday 8:15 PM
To: Mike Kuo
Subject: Re: Abocom FCC ID:MQ4ARM804, AN03T3370



revised confidential Exhibit-E-User_Man
letter.pdf...



ual-(NEW).pdf...



revised output
power test.pdf



revised output
power test plot...

Hi Mike,

Ans. #1: Please refer to revised confidential letter.
Ans. #2: Please refer to revised user manual.
Ans. #3: Please refer to output power test result and test plot.

Best regards,

=====
S. S. Liou
Engineer / EMC Dep. II
ETC

----- Original Message -----

From: "Mike Kuo" <MKUO@CCSEMC.com>
To: "ETC/Iris (E-mail)" <etcemi@seed.net.tw>; "Liou, S. S. (E-mail)"
<sslou@seed.net.tw>
Sent: Wednesday, November 19, 2003 6:40 AM
Subject: Abocom FCC ID:MQ4ARM804, AN03T3370

> Question #1: User manual is listed as confidential document in the request
> for confidentiality letter. User manual can not be granted as
confidential
> document. Please remove this item from the letter and provide revised
> request for confidentiality letter.
>
> Question #2: User manual does not contain proper language to address RF
> exposure compliance. Please provide revised user manual to address this
> requirement.
>
> Question #3: In the channel power measurement, the summation is limited to
> 6MHz which is less the 6dB bandwidth. Please redo the measurement and
> provide revised test report and test plots.
>
>
>
> Best Regards
>
> Mike Kuo
> Compliance Certification Services
> 561F Monterey Road
> Morgan Hill CA 95037
> Tel: (408)463-0885 x: 105
> Fax: (408)463-0888
> http://www.ccsemc.com
>